Wasim Abbas Shaheen

Temporary Visiting Faculty

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Baba Fareed Traders, Pakpattan , Baba Fareed Traders, Pakpattan, Punjab

Email: .

Contact:



About

Dr. Wasim Abbas Shaheen is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Wasim Abbas Shaheen has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Wasim Abbas Shaheen has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University of International Business and Economics , China EMBA in Finance Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan 3.Com in Finance University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2016 - 2020 2009 - 2011 2006 - 2008		
		Experience	
		Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences			
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2022 - 2022		
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences			
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2022		
Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad			
Lecturer	2012 - 2021		
Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad			
Visiting Lecturer	2011 - 2011		
Centre for Information Technology , Centre for Information Technology, Islamabad			
Lecturer (Contract)	2008 - 2009		
Government College of Science , Government College of Science, Wahdat Road Lahore, Punjab			
Accountant	2003 - 2003		